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Addendum

SOLICITATION | Exterior Painting Services at Lonsdale Homes ADDENDUM

NAME Q1512 NUMBER 2 | DATE | 08-28-14

KCDC is providing this addendum to answer questions that have been raised about this solicitation. To
aid in readability, the questions are in black and the answers are in bold and the answers follow
immediately below.

Q1 | Are we painting soffits?

Yes.

Q2 | Are we painting gutters?

No.

Q3 | Are we painting downspouts?

No

Q4 | 1945 Goins was painted brick. Are we painting the brick?

Yes but only in the cases where brick was previously painted.

| could not find the address 2316 Texas Avenue. The last building with the address of 23 contained

Q> apartments 2300 - 2310. Was the address 2316 Texas Avenue a typo?

This was a typo. The address should be 2116 Texas Avenue.
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